
From: Kempker, Mary 
Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2010 4:35 PM 
To: Schutter, Karen 
Cc: Huff, John; Barton, Matt 
Subject: IIPRC: Management Committee/ Self Certification Process  

Missouri enjoys participating in the Compact and appreciates all the functions the Compact performs.  
However, Missouri’s preference would be for the Compact to continue fulfilling the responsibilities as 
currently so efficiently displayed instead of self certifying filings.  Missouri would prefer each filing be 
reviewed and approved.   

Best Regards,  

Mary Kempker 

Market Regulation Director 

Missouri Department of Insurance, 

Financial Institutions and Professional Registration 

Mary.Kempker@insurance.mo.gov 

  

STATEMENT OF CONFIDENTIALITY AND LIMITED USE :  

This e-mail may contain confidential or otherwise sensitive information. The information herein is not to be 
construed as a legal opinion of the Department of Insurance, Financial Institutions or Professional Registration, and
does not represent the position of the Department, unless expressly stated otherwise.  You are hereby notified that 
any use, dissemination, or copying of this e-mail or the information contained in this e-mail is strictly prohibited by 
the sender, unless expressly stated otherwise. The information is intended only for those to which it is addressed. If 
you have received this transmission in error, please return the material received to the sender and delete all copies 
from your system.  
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